2009 – 2012 
Homeless Prevention & Rapid Re-Housing Program

	Applicant Agency:
	

	Date Prepared:
	

	Program Name:
	

	Name of Executive Director:
	

	Agency Mailing Address:
	

	City, State, Zip:
	

	Agency Telephone Number:
	

	Agency Fax Number:
	

	
	

	Name of Contact Person:
	

	Title of Contact Person:
	

	Telephone Number:
	

	Fax Number:
	

	
	

	Amount of Funding Requested:
	

	Number of Unduplicated Persons to be served:
	

	(Signature below indicates agency has read HPRP instructions and procedures is willing to provide services as described)
	

	Typed Name & Title of Individual authorized by Board of Directors to make commitments on behalf of Agency:
	

	Name/Title:
	

	Signature:
	


HPRP Application ChecklisT
Application:

(
Signed Cover Page

(
Application Checklist

(
Application
(
Program Budget

(
Non-Profit Board of Directors Assurance Form

· Proposer Certification

(
Security Policy Form
(
Health, Safety and Environmental Compliance Form

(
Letters documenting compliance/current utilization of funds from current funding sources 

(establishing financial assistance/re-housing experience as mentioned in question #10 of application)

(
Collaboration/support letters or agreements

Eligibility data & Attachments:

(
IRS Determination Letter - 501 ( c ) Status

· Agency Organizational Chart

(
List of Agency’s Board of Directors 

(
2008 Annual Audit Reports (with Management Letter and Board Response)

(
2008 IRS form 990

(
Agency Financial Statements as of May 31, 2009
(
Resume’ of Chief Financial Officer
(
Resume’ of Executive Director

(
Job Descriptions for Proposed Program Positions

HPRP/ESGP Application

HPRP case management and financial assistance is to be provided according to policies and procedures developed by Child Care Council and described in the Minimum Standards section of the Request for Proposals.  Answer the following questions regarding how your agency proposes to deliver such services.
1. What is the target population and recruitment method?
2. What are the age groups to be served?
3. What is the proposed target area?

4. Describe services to be provided to HPRP participants and the method(s) of service delivery.
5. At what location/locations will these services be provided?
6. What are the hours of operation?
7. What will the staff/client ratio be?
8. Education and experience of the staff.  Are there any vacancies in key administrative or program positions at this time?   (staff must be in place by September 30, 2009).
9. List an Output Measure for each service (or activity) proposed.   Output should be number of unduplicated clients to receive each activity during the three (3) year contract term.
	Activity
	Output

	Intake of HPRP participants
	

	Initial assessment
	

	Ongoing case management
	

	Housing search
	

	Housing placement
	

	Habitability inspections
	

	Financial assistance
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


10. Complete the following table regarding history of providing rent/utility assistance or re-housing and attached a letter from funding source (or monitoring instrument) documenting current compliance and utilization of funds:
	Grant Title
	Funding Source
	Amount of Funding
	Current Utilization
	Contract Term

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Comments on above history reported:

11. What restrictions, if any exist, are imposed by your agency to the provision of services and what is the basis for these restrictions?
12. What is your agency’s formal process for terminating assistance to any individual or family?  (This process must recognize the rights of individuals affected and may include a hearing.)
13. Describe your agency’s grievance procedures.

14. Specify any potential subcontractors, collaborating agencies and their proposed activities (Include the names of potential subcontractors, their qualifications, resumes, and a detailed description of the work to be contracted.)
15. List the program’s physical assets necessary for the provision of the proposed services, including buildings, furnishings, equipment and vehicles.
Proposed HPRP Budget 

Use only the budget forms provided at the end of this proposal packet. 
The following should be observed when completing these forms:

1. The budget should be for a three year period.   

HPRP is designed to be a three year program.  Funds may be expended prior to the end of the third year term based upon needs.   Sixty percent (60%) of the funds MUST be expended by end of the second year of funding.  Child Care Council, the City and HUD will monitor performance and utilization frequently (monthly, quarterly and annually).   Funds WILL BE reallocated if performance or utilization does not maintain or exceed target.  One hundred percent of funds MUST BE spent by the end of three years.  
2. Specify position titles and number of each position proposed for in the Personnel section.

3. FICA/Medicare should not exceed 7.65% of the total Personnel wages proposed.

4. Professional fees should include subcontracted services.  You will be required to submit a contract for costs included in Professional Fees.

5. There is NO match requirement.

6. Other unallowed activity/costs are described in the HPRP RFP
Non-profit board of directors assurance form

This signed assurance form must be included with the HPRP application.

The undersigned persons, signing on behalf of the proposing agency, acknowledge and affirm:

1. The Board of Directors convenes on a regularly scheduled basis, specifically every 





, to discuss the operations of the agency.

2. Timely and accurate financial statements are presented to the Board on a regular basis.

3. The Board of Directors will ensure that any required financial reports and forms are filed on a current and timely basis.

4. Adequate internal controls are in place to ensure fiscal integrity and accountability and to safeguard assets.

5. The agency has or will have an annual audit prepared by an Independent Certified Professional Accountant that is then reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors.

6. The Board has a Finance Committees that convene regularly and communicate effectively with the Executive Director and other Board members in understanding and responding to financial development.

7. The organization observes Generally Accepted Accounting Principles when preparing financial statements and procedures are in place to ensure integrity among specific contracts or grants.

	
Program Name:

	Applicant Agency:


Chairman/President of Board (typed): 
Signature:






   Date:







Executive Director (typed):
Signature:






Date:

Proposer Certification Form

This signed proposer certification must be included with the HPRP application.

	By signing this certification, the applicant agency, or lead organization of the coalition or collaborative group, certifies that the information is factual and a true representation of the funded project and agrees to meet the following requirements upon accepting HPRP funding.

	

	The applicant agency or lead organization of the group must:

	1. be tax-exempt

	2. be incorporated in Texas as a not-for-profit organization;

	3. have an accounting system capable of maintaining a separate fund account for the HPRP funded project;

	4. submit monthly progress reports and financial statements to the Child Care Council for the funded project;

	5. ensure that any HPRP funds either unspent within the funding period, or improperly spent, are returned to Child Care Council as required by HPRP and other applicable government rules and regulations;

	6. notify the Child Care Council immediately of any substantial change in the project plan, as described in the application; operate in compliance with all applicable statues, licensing and government code requirements;

	7. at the end of the HPRP funding period, submit a final report to the Child Care Council that clearly describes achievements of the project and accounts for the expenditure of all grant funds provided;

	8. and practice non-discrimination in the provision of assistance.
Program Name:

	Applicant Agency:

	Address:


Chairman/President of Board (typed):

Signature:






Date:






Executive Director (typed):

Signature:






Date:







Proposer Certification (continued)

If applicant is a coalition or other collaborative group, the Chief Volunteer Officer and Executive Director of each of the participating organizations are required to sign the Proposer Certification below, certifying that the organizations indicated are actually part of the coalition or group.

Participating Organization:
	
Program Name:

	Applicant Agency:

	Address:


Chairman/President of Board (typed):

Signature:






Date:








Executive Director (typed):

Signature:






Date:








Security Policy Form

Pursuant to the HPRP regulations, grantees must maintain records necessary to document compliance with the HPRP guidelines found at Title 24 Code of Federal Regulations; Part 575.  Because of this agreement, it is necessary for the contractor to maintain all data in a safe and secure place.

The undersigned certifies that _________________________________________________ shall have in place a mechanism for keeping records, reports and all data related to this project confidential and in a safe and secure place; that all file cabinets containing such data shall have a lock to which only the bookkeeper, executive director and project director shall have a key; that all files shall be kept under lock and key; and that file cabinets containing this type of information shall not be located in the program areas.

Executive Director (typed):

Signature:






Date:

Health, Safety and ENVIRONMENTAL Compliance Form

1) The agency is in compliance with all health, safety and environmental laws, governmental ordinances and codes, for every occupied facility, except for the following:




2) There are no health or safety problems that need to be corrected at any of your facilities, except for the following:




3) The most recent date the agency received the permits and/or inspections listed below (please attach a listing for any additional occupied facilities):

	Occupancy Permit:
	

	Fire Code Inspection:
	

	Elevator Permit:
	

	Health Dept. Permit:
	

	Boiler Permit:
	

	Other:
	

	TDPRS License:
	

	MHMRA Registration:
	


Chairman/President of Board (typed):

Signature:






Date:






Executive Director (typed):

Signature:






Date:








